

# Agenda



## Liaison Meeting with Community Councils

---

Date: Thursday, 22 June 2017

Time: 6.00 pm

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre

To: Councillors Bishton, Coedkernew, Goldcliff, Graig, Langstone, Llanvaches, Llanwern, Marshfield, Michaelstone-y-Fedw, Nash, Penhow, Redwick, Rogerstone and Wentlooge

---

Item		Wards Affected
1	<u>Apologies for Absence</u>	
2	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting: 23 March 2017 (Pages 3 - 6)</u>	
3	<u>Matters Arising</u>	
4	<u>Fly Tipping</u> The Trade and Enforcement Manager has been invited to discuss issues on fly-tipping that the Community Councillors may have.	
5	<u>Shared Community Charter</u> Standing Agenda item.	
6	<u>Standards Committee: Nomination of a Community Council Representative</u>	
7	<u>Date of Next Meeting</u> The next meeting will take place on 21 September 2017 at 6pm in Committee Room 1.	

Contact: Anne Jenkins, Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 01633 656656

E-mail: [anne.jenkins@newport.gov.uk](mailto:anne.jenkins@newport.gov.uk)

Date of Issue: 15 June 2017